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464 Common Street. PMB 355

Balmont, Massachusetts 024782750 FEDERAL w“ CRM
6174844171 OMADE OF WiE SECOPTAY
G17-484-4941 (FAX)

February 7, 2001
Ms. Magalie Roman Salas EX FARTE OR LATE FILED

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
The Portals

d44b 12th Street, 5. W,

Washington, DC 20554

Re:Ex Parte Presentation of Chris-Craft Industries, Inc.
Re Applications for Assignment of Licenses from
Subsidiaries of Chris-Craft Industries, Inc. to Fox
Television Stations, Inc.

File Nos. BALCT-20000918ABB, et al.
Dear Ms. Salas:

Pursuant to Section 1.1206(h) of the Commission's Rules, | am submitting
this letter on behalf of Chris-Craft Industries, Ine. ("Chris-Craft") to report an ex parte
meeting in the referenced proceeding, which has been designated "permit-but-disclose”
by the Commission. On February 6, 2001, John C. Siegel and Robert B. Giese,
representing Chris-Craft, met with Roy J. Stewart and Robert H. Rateliffe of the Mass
Media Bureau to emphasize that, as previously stated by the Applicants in a letter
formally filed in the proceeding on January 25, 2001, the ownership structure described
in the Application was proposed in order to comply with federal income tax law
requirements relating to tax-free reorganizations and not to increase the economic
interest of aliens.

[f there are any questions regarding this submission, please communicate
with the undersigned.

Yours truly, . J

Marvin J. Diamond

Counsel to

Chris-Craft Industries, Inc.
ce: Roy J. Stewart

Robert H. Rateliffe
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